STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
OFFICE OF THE ADJUTANT GENERAL
3949 DIAMOND HEAD ROAD
HONOLULU, HAWAII 96816-4495

June 6, 2014

ADDENDUM NO. 1
Repair/Replacement of Site Utilities, Kalaeloa, State of Hawaii,
Department of Defense, Hawaii Army National Guard,
Job No. CA-1220-C

The items listed hereinafter are hereby made a part of the contract for the above
mentioned project and shall govern the work taking precedence over previously issued
contract documents governing the items mentioned. Receipt of this addendum is to be
acknowledged on page OF-7 of the proposer’s packet.

The Bid Opening date has been changed to
June 17, 2014 at 2:00 PM.

The following are questions that were submitted prior to the deadline.

1. Does the traffic control plans need to be stamped by a Licensed Professional Engineer.
a.  Traffic control plans do not need to be stamped by a Licensed Professional
Engineer.

2. Sewer question. Sheet C-05 Sewer Line B, there is a note “move exist container’. What
are the dimensions of the existing container? Is the container empty?
a.  The existing container is no longer at the project site. Therefore, the Contractor
does not have to move the existing container.

3. Sewer question. What are the flow rates (GPM — Gallons per Minute) for the existing
sewer lines that need to be by-pass?
a.  Estimated average daily flow of 84 gpm and peak flow of 760 gpm.

4. Sewer question. Does the new sewer manholes standard and shallow drop manholes
need to be lined?
a. Lining is not required on the walls of the new sewer manholes standard and
shallow drop manholes.

5. Water question. What is the height of the vault for the 16” BGGV located at Station
20+47.00? (Unable to locate vault on profile plan C-19).
a.  The height of the vault for the 16” BGGV located at Station 20+47.00 is 6.5 feet.

6. What do we fill sewer lines and sewer manholes with?

a. Drawing G-03, General Note 15 provides instructions for cutting and plugging an
existing line and General Note 24 provides instructions for abandoning an existing
utility structure, and Detail 1/C-23 Sewer Manhole Abandonment provides
additional notes and instructions.



7. There was an ongoing project at the time of the pre-bid meeting that coincided with
location of the utility lines. When will it end? Will we need to coordinate with the people
in charge of that project?

a. The Brigade Readiness Center (BDE RC) project, that is currently under
construction, is planned to be finished prior to the start of this utility project. If the
BDE RC contractor or any other future project contractor is employed on the jobsite
concurrently, the contractor who is awarded this utility project shall coordinate with
the other contractor(s) Per the General Conditions in the contract documents.

Darryll D.M. Wong
Major General
Adjutant General

Posted: June 6, 2014
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